
UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
REGION 5

77 WEST JACKSON BOULEVARD
CHICAGO, IL 60604-3590

IiN 29 2009
REPLY TO THE AT1ENTION OF:

LR-8J
CERTIFIED MAIL #7001 0320 0006 1452 3246
RETURN RECEIPT REOUESTED

Mr. William F. Ashcraft
Dwight Correctional Center
23813 East 3200 North Road
Dwight, Illinois 60420-8144

RUST-05-2009-0009

Re: Notice of Violation and Compliance Order/Settlement Agreement for the
Dwight Correctional Center facility, 23813 East 3200 North Road, Dwight, Illinois.

Dear Mr. Ashcraft:

On March 18, 2009, the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, RCRA Programs
Section issued a Notice of Violation and a Compliance Order/Settlement Agreement
concerning an underground storage tank (UST) violation (i.e., release detection), found at
the Correctional Center facility, 23813 East 3200 North Road, Dwight, Illinois. This
letter is to inform you that we have received your signed copy of the Settlement
Agreement, dated May 29, 2009, and your supporting documentation stating that the UST
violation was addressed. In addition, we received your check #AH2866729 for a total of
$300.00 in penalties.

The Settlement Agreement states that it is effective upon EPA’s final approval.
This is to inform you that I have enclosed a signed and dated copy of the approved
Settlement Agreement. The original Settlement Agreement will remain in the EPA’s
files. We also have accepted and processed your check as part of the settlement process.
If you have any further questions, please feel free to contact Arturo Cisneros, of my staff,
at 312/886-7447.

Sincerely,

efl.i’
Chief, RCRA Branch
Land and Chemicals Division

Enclosure
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cc: Case Officer Enforcement File
Blake Edwards, Cincinnati Finance Ctr.
Tom Kenney, ORC
Shelly Bradley, OSFM



PART I: NOTICE OF VIOLATION

On 03/18/2009 Time 10:00 AM

Facility: Dwight Correctional Center

Facility Address: 1301 Concordia CL

City, State, Zipcode: Dwight, IL 62794

Facility ID:

Name of On Site Representative: William F. Ashcraft

Address: 1301 Concordia Ct., Dwight; IL 62794

An authonzed representative of the United States Environmental Protection
Agency (EPA) inspected this facility to determine compliance with underground
storage tank regulations promulgated under Subtitle I of the Resource
Conservation and Recovery Act of 1976, as amended (42 U.S.C. 6901 et g.).
During this inspection, the following violations of the underground storage tank
regulations were identified:

40C.F.R 280.41(a) -

Violation: Failure to monitor tanks at least every 30 days, if appropriate

40 C.F.R

40 C.F.R REGIONAL HEARING CLERK
ViolationS U.S. ENVIRONMENTAL

Proposed

Penalty:

TOTAL PROPOSED PENALTY: $300

have personally observed th ove violations of the underground storage
tank regulations.

______________________________

Date

____________

Recei t:
I hereby acknowledge receipt of this Notice of Violation and the accompanying
Compliance Order/Settlement Agreement and Instructions

1’ &4 Date:_____

PART II: COMPLIANCE ORDER!SETI1EMENT AGREEMENT

Compliance Order No. RUST..05..2009..0009

This Compliance Order/Settlement Agreement is not effective until signed bott
by the owner or operator and by EPA. By signing the Settlement Agreement
included herein, the owner or operator agrees not to challenge the issuance of
the Compliance Order inclUded herein and accepts the Settlement Agreement
by EPA. The owner or operator shall sign the Settlement Agreement first, and
return it to EPA as provided in the instructions provided with this Compliance
Order/Settlement Agreement. Subsequent signature by EPA constitutes
issuance of the Compliance Order and acceptance on EPA’s part of the
Settlement Agreement. Approval and signature by EPA is in the sole discretio

of the Regional Administrator, Region 5, or authorized delegate.

Compliance Order:
Under the authority of Subtitle I of the Resource Conservation and Recovery
Act of 1976, as amended’ (42 U.S.C. Sec. 6901 g.), EPA finds that the
owner or operator signing below is in violation of the underground storage tank
regulations as described in the foregoing Notice of Violation, and ORDERS
the owner or operator signing below to correct the violations and pay penalties
in the amounts described in the Notice of Violation.

Settlement Agreement:
In order to expeditiously settle violations described in the Notice of Violation
found herein, EPA AND THE OWNER OR OPERATOR SIGNING BELOW
HEREBY ENTER INTO THIS SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT, subject to the
following terms and conditions:

1. This Settlement Agreement is binding on the EPA and the Owner or
Operator signing below; 2. The Owner or Operator signing below certifies,
under civil and criminal penalties for making a false submission to the United
States Government, that the Owner or Operator has corrected the violations
and has presented to EPA with, this Settlement Agreement a certified check tà
pay the full amount of penalties, as described in the Notice of Violation, and in
accordance with the instructions included with this Notice of Violation and
Compliance Order/Settlement Agreement; 3. The Owner or Operator signing
below waives any objections to EPA’s jurisdiction with respect to this
Compliance Order/Settlement Agreement and the violations, and consents to
EPA’s final approval of this Settlement Agreement without further notice; 4.
The Owner or Operator signing below waives the opportunity for a public
hearing pursuant to Section 9006 of the Resource Conservation and
Recovery Act; 5. Upon EPA final approval of this Settlement Agreement, EPA
will take no further action against the Owner or Operator for the violations
described in the Notice of Violation; 6. EPA does not waive any enforcement
action by EPA, the State where the facility is located or any local agencies for
any other past, present or future violations of the underground storage tank
requirements or any other violations under any other statute not described in
the Notice of Violation; 7. This Settlement Agreement is effective upon EPA’s
final approval below. Upon EPA final approval, EPA shall, mail a copy of the
approved Settlement Agreement to the Owner or Operator signing below at the
address provided; and 8. Final approval of this Settlement Agreement is in the
sole discretion of the Regional Administrator, EPA Region 5, or authori2ed
delegate.

SIGNATLIRE BY OWNER OR OPERATOR:

rne: / 1t14 /%*44fltie:c/,A
(Print)- (Print

Date:
(Signature)

FINAL APPROVAL BY EPA:

Name: i1(i1L. // lt2.aI Title:
(Print)

,jiitb WWIAAZ4

i
(Print)

/z%9 —

United States Environmental Protection Agency
Region 5- Underground Storage Tank Program

77 West Jackson Boulevard (LR-8J), Chicago, Illinois 60604-3590
Ul#: R5-UST- 09-006-AC

NOTICE OF VIOLATION AND
COMPLIANCE ORDER/SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT ivff 15& ‘o M ii

Proposed Penalty:

92OO9 Proposad Penalty:

(signature of Owner, Operator, pOn-Site
Representative)

(Signature)
Date:



REGN 1 2 3 4 6 .7 a 9 ib OC CIN TRVL. JURYOTY CRDRFNOS SALEIPRPERTY TUITION IAG-RFNC

CONTACT: LORI DANA MICHELLE JOE DICK VL.PATTI ELIZBTH EVELYN CRAIG ERIC CAROL C KIM

COLLECTION: INFORMATiON
DEPOSIT (SCHEDULE) NUMBER .7O9 . .USPENSE L I LIABILITY

CR NUMBER REMOVED BY

_____________

BILL NUMBER (IF DIFFERENT FROM CR NUMBER) REMOVED DATE___________

IFMS ENTERED DATE.__________

DATE ITEM REC’D (IF NOT CIRCLED ON CHECK) COLLECTION ENTRY DONE

NO IN: 1dB, BRAINS, RHC DATABASE . IPAC tQ: LV RTP HQ
ACCOUNTING

CR L?ne BFY APPR Bud Org PRC
-

j BOC Site/Proj J AMOUNT j Ref Lane Rep

V. J I V.

J.998

(. .. ..*l
. / . 997

I. .4 p9 /_ . :.
V.. - . 1 .. oa .°°

V.. ... I.. ;. . 002..- .

. f-. V

V I . V..!..

V

V / A cMPrR L.LER

ooOOO6554503118009O380
JUN

‘ayment Description:
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